ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT

OF NOTICE OF MEETING

The undersigned members of the Board of Education of Millard, Nebraska,

hereby acknowledge receipt of advance notice of a meeting of said Board of

L D RN Tre— Ry - A 1,158 ANp L) 2.7







PUBLIC SCHOOLS

S
S
¥
g
S S
S
Q

MARCH 17, 2003




BOARD OF EDUCATION

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OMAHA, NEBRASKA
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147th STREET
MARCH 17, 2003
AGENDA

Call to Order

Y FATS (TR W P

hﬁ—

B.  Pledge of Allegiance

C. RollCall

D. Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and

comments on agenda items onlv., Please make sure a reauest form is eiven to the Board

President before the meeting begins,

E. Routine Matters*
1. *Approval of Board of Education Minutes — March 3, 2003
2. *Approval of Bills
3. *Receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place on File.
4. Summary of Board Committee of the Whole Meeting — March 10, 2003

F.  Information Items
1. Superintendent’s Report
2. Board Comments/Announcement

G. Unfinished Business
_;l *

ol o S LI Iy B Y
.




Agenda
March 17,2003
Page 2

13 Apnaintnf Rigodd§ 17 Jeranmrel  Tnnlereopt Glahor

33

14. Approval of Rule 4510.14 — Personnel — Uniform Service Leave (Military Leave of
Absence

15. Approval of Rule 4510.15 — Personnel — Pre-Retirement Seminars

16. Personnel Action: Leave(s) of Absence, Association Leave of Absence,

——

a




BOARD OF EDUCATION

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OMAHA, NEBRASKA
]
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147TH STREET

oS 0w »

MARCH 17, 2003
ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM
Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and
g T g e B i £ _r ]

_

-

———————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

T
l
;
[
;
-5 .
|
P
E__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

'

l

*E.1.

*E.2.

*E.3.

E4

President prior to the meeting,

Motion by , seconded by , to approve the Board of
Education Minutes of March 3, 2003. (See enclosure.)

Motion by , seconded by , to approve bills. (See
enclosure.)

Motion by , seconded by , to receive the treasurer’s

report and place on file. (See enclosure.)

Summatrv of Roard Committee of the Whale Meeting — Mareh 10 20012



Administrative Memorandum
March 17, 2003

Page 2
J

H.3. Motion by , seconded by , to approve Rule 4510.3 —
Personnel — Business and Emergency Leave. (See enclosure.0

H.4. Motion by , seconded by , to approve 4510.4 —
Personnel — Leave Without Pay. {See enclosure.)

H.5. Motion by , seconded by , to approve Rule 4510.5 -
Personnel — Extended Leave Without Pay. (See enclosure.)

H.6. Motion by , seconded by , to approve Rule 4510.6 —
Personnel — Family and Medical Leave Act (“FMLA”). (See enclosure.)

Motion by , secondcd by , to __, to approve Rule 4510.7 -

'n-..;;‘.‘ A T _at TN

_

.

s 1 B o ————————————————————————————————————







Enclosure E.1.
March 17, 2003

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 17

A meeting was held of the Board of Educatlon of the School District No. 17, in the County of

' E:*‘" “*“‘fn“-“:ﬁg j rﬁurEI«Fm-—rri_rrr‘-'ﬂh.'nr ' fy};

. 1

n.an. Manday, Marph 3. 2003, at thg Nop Stroh Adpigigtration Center 5606 South 147th Street

i""-

PRESENT: Brad Burwell, Julie Johnson, Jean Stothert, Mike Pate, Linda Poole, and Mike
Kennedy

Notice of this meeting was given in advance thereof by publication in the Midlands Business
Journal on February 28, 2003; a copy of the publication is being attached to these minutes.

Nﬁﬂrp nf thic mesting 08, EJLEH tnall ; W?‘_‘I g Bnord nF “ ‘J%—ﬂd a vofth ':.

Acknowledgment of Receipt of Notice and the agenda are attached to these minutes.
Auvailability of the agenda was communicated in advance notice and in the notice of the Board of
Education of this meeting, All };roc_eedings hereafter shown were taken while the convened




Superintendent’s Highlights:

1. At the March 10, 2003 Committee of the Whole meeting there will be a
discussion on defibrillators.

3. On April 14, 2003 for the Committee of the Whole meeting the lobbyist will be
here to discuss current legislation






l}ﬁwp oliru 2N Totarnal Ranrd Bolician—Lammr-—latinr.af A dminisfuntiza Daanlntiana




o Motion by Linda Poole, seconded hx .Iuli'ﬁ i%“iii i‘l) deliii ﬁiﬂi Eiﬁ i _ W Eﬁﬁiwiim_

—

Motion by Julie Johnson, seconded by Mike Pate to approve Rule 8240.1 — Internal Board
Rayj

E‘}JP 3 — Retiremeant: Mamhaore nft

e

|




Millard Public Schools

March 17, 2003



Mi
Check Number D
194232 3/
194233 3/1
194235 . -3
194236 3/‘]
194237 3
194238 SI‘I.
194239 3/
194240 3/
194241 3
194242 3/ '
194243 31
194244 31
194245 3N
194246 31
194247 31
194249 n -
194250 3n .
194252 an |
194253 31
194254 3n.
194255 3N
194256 an
194257 31
194258 3N
194259 3/ 1]
194260 317 I
194261
194262
194263
194264
194265
194266 ‘A B
™ |
. : .







Millard Public St
Check Number Date Vendor
194301 3/17/2003 10271
194302 3/17/2003 13261
194303 3/17/2003 13213
194304 3/17/2003 09024
194306 3/17/2003 09104]
194307 3/17/2003 13251
194309 3/17/2003 13199]
194310 © 3/17/2003 09417
194311 3/17/2003 13229
194312 3/117/2003 107144
194248 3/17/2003 025154
194250 3/17/2003 026057
194234 3/17/2003 107547i'
194251 3/17/2003 130702
194275 3/17/2003 10646¢
194294 311712003 082464
194305 3117/2003 06884(
194308 3/17/2003 092734
194310 3/17/2003 094174
194262 3/17/2003 100307
194265 3/17/2003 0498508
N )
T l.l




2_3

_ta




Millard Public Schools  Check Register for 3/6/2003 - 3/6/2003

]
Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name

Amoun

Total for GRANT FUND 914.0¢

194207 31612003 132630 TERI M GRIMM 75.0§

194210 3/6/2003 132631 REGINA LEININGER 200.03
194212 3/6/2003 063960 LAURA MARR 150.0

194213 3/6/2003 132632 MUSIC PERFORMANCE TRUST 140.4¢
194225 3/6/2003 106973 RITA PASKOWITZ 150.0l

Total for ACTIVITY FUND 715.40

Report Total 27,061.9%

]
'

Page 2




Millard Public Scl

Check Number Date Vendor Nc‘
193754 2/28/2003 107809
193755 2/28/2003 106973




il

Check Number Da]
193738 2/2
193739 2127
193740 2/2,
193741 2/2?}
183742 2/27
193743 2427
193744 2!2%
193745 2127
193746 2127
193747 2127
193749
193750
193751
193752
193753
193748

o




L]

D T T, S . W W
_ [ . -

T =

¥



]




Hot Lunch Fund Mil

Check Number Dai
17346 3117
17347 3117
17348 s
17349 i
17350 e
17351 313
17352 3!17.I
17353 MW




Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

ALL Data AT
Date: 01/01/2003 thru 01/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number
| Agtivity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursernents Adjustments  Cash Balance
A General Funds
100 General Fund 81,137.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 81,137.21
150 Petty Cash 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
170 DSAC Vending 1,636.80 0.00 125.81 58.94 1,569.93
180 Interest Eamned - Checking 4,853.91 68.47 0.00 0.00 4,922,138
180 Interest on Savings 28,093.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,093.87
A General Funds Totals: 116,721.79 68.47 125.81 58.94 115,723.39
B Administrative Custody Accts
200 Staff Development 630.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 630.00
Anrtjuihg Ev A An PPy P L
r ws Y
* } ‘I
! f
,x_r |
215 Hal Field Trips -2,232.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,232.72
230 Hospitality 0.00 - 74.52 0.00 0.00 74.52
235 Educational Services Hospitality 51.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 51.08
240 Corporate Cup -17528 Koy I § 4 1] 000 Y/ I
245 Paybac 1,217.78 0.00 0.00 .00 1,217.76 '
B Administrative Custody Accts Totals: 45,607.28 4,224.52 2,178.40 0.00 47,653.40
C School Custody Accts :
300 Instrument Rental 34,534.50 1,760.00 0.00 0.00 36,294.50
310 South Swim Lessons 4,175.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,175.00

4 ey et * e

330 North Open Swim 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
335 West Open Swim 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 °
340 South Open Swim 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00













]

Date: 01/01/2003 thru 01/31/2003

Group 1D and Activity Number

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adiustments  Cash Balance
120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 !
Tatals: n on, nan H: ﬁq nnn. R
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND -y
100 VENDING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 |
110 GENERAL FUND 11,146.83 2,887.75 31564 0.00 13,718.94 ’
115 INTEREST EARNED CHECKING 67.13 9.20 0.00 0.00 76.33 .
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Totals: 11,213.96 2,896.95 315.64 0.00 13,795.27
D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 5
501 STUDENT COUNCIL 568.47 8.00 0.00 0.00 576.47
515 Art Club 135.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 13560 '
520 yearbook 310.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 310.26
525 Landscaping 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
530 Watch D.0.G.S. 3149.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 319.42
D CLUBS AND QRGANIZATIONS Totais: 1,333.75 8.00 0.00 0.00 1,341,786
E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT
601 SOCIAL 712.90 0.00 101.04 0.00 611.85
602 HOSPITALITY 242.17 5.00 165.10 0.00 82.07
605 D.AR.E. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 i
610 LIBRARY 2,657.36 0.00 2,029.27 0.00 628.09
615 FIELD TRIP -2,624.56 12.00 160.68 0.00 -2,673.24
620 At K-5 2,445 66 0.00 13.65 0.00 2,432.01
625 BIRTHDAY BOOK CLUB 849.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 849.72
E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT Totals: 4,383.25 17.00 2,469.74 0.00 1,930.51
F DISTRICT CUSTODIAL
700 REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
720 CONVENTION 230.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 230.61
F DISTRICT CUSTODIAL Totals: 230.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 230.61
Report Totals: 17,161.57 2,921.95 2,785.38 0.00 17,298.14



Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

iy

ALL Data Ar
: 1 Group ID and Activity Number
? | Date: 01/01/2003 thru 01/31/2003 p Y
: tr:l:::al‘f;r!ll_-l‘nh'ﬂﬂiﬂdﬂ'““ Reainninn Cash Receints Disbursements Adiustments Cash Balance

1 ——

I
B = -
—— —r————— -

. ' ¥ e ———
F}‘
¥itts

A0 g o Crada

552.45

B i e—— - - 000 000 0.00

——— e ——————————————————




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

Memcim 1IN mmAd AAddln KL

EC y'-'--(lrn -

I Activity Number and Name Begignmqﬁaﬁb . Recsjpls Michireemente . Adinstments  Mach Ralamcn

T — —

100 VENDING 539.91 155.56 41.00 0.00 654.47

110 GENERAL FUND 2,393.62 1,030.00 11.12 0.00 3,412.50
120 INTEREST EARNED CHECKING 224.37 2.14 0.00 0.00 226.51
[(REEE S i 2 Y LI J—

= aw Y- — -

= -Fi =
E
T —

)

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS ;

501 STUDENT COUNCIL 46.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 46.57
D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS Totals: 46,57 0.00 0.00 0.00 46.57
E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT

602 HOSPITALITY 351.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 351.87

610 LIBRARY 341.58 20.00 45,73 0.00 314.85

615 FIELD TRIPS -364.46 . 0.00 550.20 0.00 -914.66

620 BOOKFAIRS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

630 BIRTHDAY BOCK CLUB 30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00




] Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

ALL Data
1 Date: 01/01/2003 thru 01/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number
! Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance

A Extra-Curricular Activities
p 1000 Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
'.] 1010 First Grade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1020 Second Grade 96.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 96.00
¥ 1030 Third Grade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
i 1040 Fourth Grade 517.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 517.00 |

- e
"
|

1060 Kindergarten 0.00 42225 0.00 0.00 422.25
2000 Clubs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

rr—er S

2050 Student Council 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
g"] A Extra-Cummicuiar Activities Totals: 974.50 422,25 0.00 0.00 1,396.75
b Report Totals: 974.50 422,25 0.00 : 0.00 1,398.75

i"’:— by -;i ii E: i\.a

T N _
A 7




: 5
Acﬁvig Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
e = P Lo = N —— S —

1
13

i
4
100 GENERAL 427221 1,053.00 881.87 0.00 444338 |
10 VENDING 624.76 8261 156.44 0.00 550.93
125 Interest Eamed 403.59 6.38 0.00 0.00 409.97

C SCHOOL CUSTODIAL ACCT. ' j

200 OUTDOOR CLASSROOM 750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00
211 Mini Classes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 an
- S

= — o ’




-
3
A

ALL Data
Date: 01/01/2003 thru 01/31/2003

Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by:

Group D and Activity Number

1

: Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance
A Extra-curricular '
” 210 Mini Classes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
; iis {ﬁﬁfﬂndlﬁeld i_rins-. f 2L04 Fidan one Lo i il s —
A Extra-curricular Totals: 2,232.04 514.50 0.00 0.00 2,746.54
Report Totals: 2,232.04 514.50 0.00 0.00 2,746.54

B

e ..;*i

3

r.
JE——

————

[

[EE——

o



Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

ALL Data
Date: 01/01/2003 thru 01/31/2003 Group 1D and Activity Number
\-‘\. Agtivity Number and Name Bgm‘pp‘ipg;:ﬂf;h Eﬁnﬂj : §amants Adinetmants  Mach Ralansn
— ]
I — = * =
ke
o

100 VENDING 682.06 145.56 203.11 0.00 624.51
110 GENERAL FUND 2,970.65 975.00 61.00 0.00 3,884.65
200 CHECKING INTEREST 43.02 428 0.00 0.00 47.30
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Totals: 3,695.73 1,124.84 264.11 0.00 4,556.46
D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS ' ‘ ;
501 STUDENT GOUNCIL 930.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 930.80
D GLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS Totals: 930.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 930.80
E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT
601 SITE BASE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
602 HOSPITALITY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
605 EARLY CHILDHOOD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
606 MAGAZINES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
610 LIB_HARY 5,419.85 69.00 90.00 0.00 5,398.85
615 FIELD TRIPS -1,077.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,077.27
E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT Totals: : 4,342.58 69.00 90.00 0.00 4,321.58
- F DISTRICT CLISTONIAL
700 REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
720 CONVENTION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

[l

Report Totals: 8,969.11 1,193.84 354.11 0.00 9,808.84



' ] Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

ALL Data
/e —
(2 i

l_
1

. ‘.
o
! -
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
A Extra-Curricular Activities
r 1001 Kindergarten 0.00 341.36 0.00 0.00 341.36
:] 1010 First Grade 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
1020 Second Grade 0.00 512.47 0.00 0.00 512.47
1030 Third Grade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00

ﬂ —— MR LE ¥

. A Extra-Curricular Activities Totals: 0.00 1,003.83 0.00 0.00 1,003.83
1 Report Totals: 0.00 1,003.83 0.00 0.00 1,003.83




ALL Data

Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by:
Date: 01/01/2003 thru 01/31/2003 Group 1D and Activity Number
. - 24 bl !éf_.__dll‘,— o il ; - - Sk [ % M e
Ty ] J=

- u
0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢
Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

it

100 VENDING

2,349.97 65.08 0.00 0.00 2,415.05
110 GENERAL 12,494.72 2,301.96 359.62 0.00 14,437 .06
130 HOSPITALITY 551.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 651.65
140 INTEREST FARNEN CHFCKING G457 e— 0 nan P .

A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Totals:

16,041.65 2.378.25 359.62 0.00 18,060.28

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS ‘
501 STUDENT COUNCIL 3,135.96 5.5¢ 133.93 0.00 3,007.53
502 DRUG FREE CLUB 77.23 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 77.23
D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS Totals: 3,213.19 5.50 133.93 0.00 3,084.76

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT



Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

ALL Data
Group ID and Activity Number

: l Date: 01/01/2003 thru 01/31/2003

e T A el 2 0 01 O il W W

|
1’ .
i
r
A EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

. 1000 KINDERGARTEN 0.00 335.00 0.00 0.00 335.00

! 1001 FIELD TRIP {MISC) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1010 FIRST GRADE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1020 SECOND GRADE 39.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 39.00

1030 THIRD GRADE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00

1040 FOURTH GRADE 96.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 96.00

1050 FIFTH GRADE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2000 CLUBS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2050 STUDENT COUNCIL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

A EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES Totals: 135.00 335.00 0.00 0.00 470.00

Report Totals: 135.00 335.00 0.00 0.00 470.00



ALL Dats Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

Date: 01/01/2003 thru 01/31/2003 Group 10 and Aclivity Number

. Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance

A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND

100 VENDING 1,214.34 2359 192.97 -69.31 1.187 a7
sT= — — - . ‘
e A il o — Tt —— .
! &;‘=—
bR ) ;

120 TECHNOLOGY FUND 556.09 39.88 0.00 0.00 595.97
130 COFFEE 63.01 0.00 6.62 0.00 56.39
140 SPORTS FOUNDATION 7.51 0.00 0.00 -7.51 0.00
150 GARAGE SALE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
160 WEEKLY READER -39.31 0.00 0.00 39.31 0.00
170 INTEREST EARNED CHECKING 731.89 8.22 0.00 0.00 * 74011

180 PTA DISCRETIONARY 315.00 750.00 131.67 0.00 933.33

TTYIES s

_




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
.4 Date: 01/01/2003 thru 01/31/2003 Group 1D and Activity Number

'y 4
il i E
— e _
; . e
ﬂ ﬁ‘fa f‘---‘i‘{g'ﬂar Antiuitine .
- 1000 Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
] 1005 Kindergarten Field Trips 319.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 319.25
1010 First Grade Field Trips 228.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 228.00
- VTS D
e ]

.'

]
[

1930 Thig Geede Figitdrips ) N 1V D M S




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
Date: 01/01/2003 thru 01/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number

{ Activity Nymber and Name Reninnina Cach Rarainte Richirnmman Adicimbonnnta o

—
T EEE————
p———————————————————————————
_
-
—

100 VENDING 1,294.95 72.59 26.94 0.00 1,340.60

] L

‘TI-' “w‘ — —

L —

‘EERTANT T U =

500 MILLARD FOUNDATION REIMB. 2.802.42 1,205.00 30.64 0.00 397678 !
600 Interest earnad 403.16 4.21 0.00 .00 '407.37
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Totals: 5,722 .84 2,129.80 57.58 0.00 7.795.06
D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS
501 STUDENT COUNCIL 78138 158 70 7200 0.Q0 868 C8
D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS Totais: 781.38 158.70 72.00 0.00 868.08
E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT
601 SITE BASE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
602 HOSPITALITY 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 000

605 READ 0.00 0.00 '0.00 0.00 a00






ALL Data

Date: 01/01/2003 thru 01/31/2003

Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by:

Group ID and Activity Number

1 Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts _Disbursements Adiystments  Cash Balanre .

. — - |

- }_1 Iz | i DL 1) . &, .
-

100 VENDING 3,352.96
110 GENERAL FUND 4,640.97
200 INTEREST EARNED CHECKING 600.43

198.71 75.00
1,816.60 384.00
6.90 " 0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

L

3.477.67
6,073.57
607.33

e S e Y o W M—

L ¥ ra

501 STUDENT COUNCIL 452.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 452.43 "

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS Totals: 452.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 45243

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT 1
602 HOSPITALITY ' 457.62 §70.00 525.49 0.00 502.13 !
€10 LIBRARY 1,027.64 130.00 0.00 0.00 1,157.64
615 FIELD TRIPS -1,391.51 0.00 6.00 0.00 -1,391.51 E
620 PTO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 i

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT Totals: 93.75 700.00 525.49 0.00 268.26

F DISTRICT CUSTODIAL

XMMQ wa 313-03
4%/{/ //é /4/4"0/#/4/ S5 d3

f

LR S —e ) V|

NG naa -

720 CONVENTION 1,888.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,888.72
DISTRICT CUSTODIAL Totals: 1,888.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,888.72
Report Totals: 11,029.26 2,723.21 984.49 0.00 12,767.688






ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

Date: 01/01/2003 thru 01/31/2003 Group 1D and Activity Number 71
f Activibv Mumbesr and Namae —imamie s Mgl . . P
haer DEJMREGUT) S = —— —(t I F
N éﬁ“_ﬁ.-

!

110 GENERAL FUND 8,144.36 © §95.00 219.00 0.00 8.920.36 ‘

120 Interest on checking 366:92 6.86 0.00 0.00 373.78 .
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Totals: 8,875.72 1,112,00 235.03 0.00 975269
D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS

501 STUDENT COUNCIL 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00

510 Art Projects -16.87 12.35 0.00 0.c0 -4.52 |

ree = s

525t quhnﬂipiiii F i o Y o Wa V= FaWalael LY. N



A Sty 1

[
[} .

:
£ —a

. L i

3
__

r

L

i




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

. Date: 01/01/2003 thru 01/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number
i Ay sitha ?ﬂ\m Al Pl= e - - +

100 VENDING .. BE0 7o _anF 00 s pe ‘ n: ‘

[
fire — = :
b Ll ™

" FTH e a
T : }‘F

| .
]‘ d
i
|
,‘7 ll
-
- ,%
e 2T =










ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Ananged by:
i Date: 01/01/2003 thru 01/31/2003 Group 1D and Activity Number

- Activity Number and Name ) Beginning Cash " _Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance

E J :i_1 Ar.j;u:ﬁ--—-r-ﬁ . T e . |

-

A Extra-Curricular Activities

1000 Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1010 First Grade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1020 Second Grade B0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 80.50
; 1030 Third Grade 207.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 207.08

! 1040 Fourth Grade 206.25 231.25 0.00 0.00 - 437.50

AOEH_EaL A

—_—




ALL Data
Date: 01/01/2003 thru 01/31/2003

Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by:

Group ID and Acfivity Number

! Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance

A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND

100 VENDING 1,792.89 155.20 0.00 0.00 1,948.09

110 GENERAL FUND 4,510.84 1,705.00 655.24 0.00 5,560.60

200 INTEREST EARNED CHECKING 477.04 6.17 0.00 000 483.21
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Totals: 6,780.77 1,866.37 655.24 0.00 7,991.90
D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS

S L SR g phicrdkaP e TRl - L S
D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS Totais: 1.727.33 144.10 0.00 0.00 1.871.43
E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT ‘

601 PTA/TEACHER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

610 LIBRARY 3,628.14 14.25 0.00 0.00 3.642.39

615 FIELD TRIPS 361.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 361.99
E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT Totals: 3,990.13 14.25 0.00 0.00 4,004.38
F DISTRICT CUSTODIAL

700 REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

720 CONVENTION FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
F DISTRICT CUSTODIAL Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

o
Tad g




Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

ALL Data _
. Date: 01/01/2003 thru 01/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number
i Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance
— A Extra-Curricular Activities
} 1000 Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
- 1010 First Grade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1020 Second Grade 81.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 81.50
"E 1030 Third Grade 293.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 293.25
A 1040 Fourth Grade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1050 Fifth Grade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 1060 Kindergarten 255.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 255.00
. }' A Extra-Curricular Aclivities Totals: 629.75 0.00 0.00 .00 629.75
: Report Totals: 629.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 629.75
£
1
i
o
SUBMITTED BY:; ary Bobka
POSITION: etary 7 /77
APPROVED: ﬁ// . W/// /
; 7 M [
7/
! bt e e Tt g : P ———







] Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

ALL Data
i _i ,,_._-_- . o 1{.;:—1 "m*a['.u]l-«—
:

]
[}

) Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance

+ 1000 Kindergarten 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

' 1010 First Grade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1020 Second Grade 229.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 229.40

E 1%1i Ehjﬂ_ﬁmdp TLF A r_ﬂe—ﬁ-ﬂ_g ¢

1050 Fifth Grade 448.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 44810
2000 Preprimary Montessori 0.00 493,63 0.00 0.00 49383
% 2010 Primary Montessori 804.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 804.74
. 2020 Intermediate Montessorni 415.70 190.55 000 000 606 25
2030 Preschool - 216.50 0.00 0.00 000 216 50
f] Totals: 2,357.94 684.18 0.00 0.00 3,042,492
! Report Totals: 2,357.94 684.18 0.00 0.00 3.042.12

| )
. i =




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

Date: 01/01/2003 thru 01/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number -
j Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance :
A ACTWITY GENERAL FUND
100 VENDING 225.15 115.85 213.02 0.00 127.98
110 GENERAL FUND 4,948.17 1,076.68 347.88 0.00 5,676.97
115 INTEREST EARNED CHECKING 52.84 502 0.00 0.00 57.86
- - - - B - =

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS
501 STUDENT COUNCIL 1,292.08 301.00 956.33 0.00 636.75
510 BOOK CLUB 16.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.24

- EoA ooy 1w dremmema L ;
f T '
g_

[ 1
l
615 SAFETY PATROL ' 100.00 0.00 87.00 0.00 13.00 !
635 M.AD. 1.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.55
D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS Totals: 1,525.29 ~301.00 1,043.33 0.00 782.96 .
£ . ADMINISTRATIVE CLUSTODIA| AGHT —

o Fﬂll‘F"\. PR

ol TR P A o o R o



A LDala Current Cash Balance Report Agggnnent b

. - s .
e e




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
Date: 01/01/2003 thru 01/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number -
1 Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance :

A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUNE

1an VFMWHW

1!“ iﬁ qm mql_-ui %7‘ on an4 oo noan &4 rPA nA
A
4
125 INTEREST EARNED 74.85 11.69 0.00 0.00 86.54

p i A TeEm AT o Y A A ‘1'

P CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS

501 STUDENT COUNCIL 283.77 100.00 0.00 0.00 383.77
505 CHOIR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
510 SAFETY PATROL 182.93 100.00 0.00 0.00 282.93 !
520 ENVIRONMENTAL CLUB 3,580.00 0.00 38.00 0.00 ' 3,542.00 '
521 3-D Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
525 Conflict Managers 212.74 100.00 0.00 0.00 31274 -,

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS Totals: 4,259.44 300.00 38.00 0.00 4,521.44

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT
601 SITE-BASE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
802 STAFF HOSPITALITY 236.31 337.67 56.35 0.00 51783
606 MAGAZINES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
610 LIBRARY 5,488.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,488.42
615 FIELD TRIPS -2,714.59 0.00 381.50 0.00 -3,096.09

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT Totals: 3,010.14 337.67 437.85 0.00 2,909.96

F DISTRICT CUSTODIAL

]?: r\gIElELITIALI g ﬂﬂ : EE n nn LY H ﬂi

F DISTRICT CUSTODIAL Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

T

Report Totals: 23,256.67 1,773.05 1,100.73 0.00 23,928.99




i

ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arrapged he







Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

1

ALL Data al

", Dale: 01/01/2003 thru 01/31/2003 Group 1D and Activity Number

4 Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
A Extra-Curricular Activities

7 1000 Kindergarten Field Trips 268.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 268.50

{ 1010 First Grade Field Trips 152.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 152.10

mm el M emde F ] T e

1030 Third Grade Field Trips 262.70 0.00 C.00 0.00 262.70
1040 Fourth Grade Field Trips 255.45 0.00 0.00 .00 25545
1050 Fifth Grade Field Trips 171.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 171.40
1060 Montessori Field Tiips 378.30 14.75 0.00 0.00 393.05
2000 Clubs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2010 Choir §2.65 . 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 82.65
2050 Student Council 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
" . A Extra-Curricular Activities Totals: 1,730.00 14.75 0.00 0.00 1,744.75

.
S

e
[

R

Qet Ho DSAC 21370 3
- %Méd /Ofé% ~Q

1 frendid W

-

ﬁ



ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

o+ sasmadmnann o P Pronsim WV _rnd Anii o
i-,

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts _Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
610 unused library account 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
650 Art 735.84 112.63 121.18 0.00 727.29

Totals: 735.84 112.63 121.18 0.00 727.29

A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND

T

T ’ . e —
!'%-‘?ﬂﬁi‘- 5l ¥ —ﬁ

r
s L '
[ !
110 GENERAL FUND 4,956.23 1,745.00 47.65 0.00 6,653.58
: il B S D
l!'l
{ I
b y

A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Totals: 10,32047  1,650.18 65.35 0.00 12,123.30
D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS -
501 STUDENT COUNCIL 1,864.63 0.00 21.37 0.00 1,843.26
505 GRADE 5 ACTIVITY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
510 STANDD CLUB -146.38 14920 0.00 0.00 2.82
S — W ————————— W W, —
1 ¥ -‘FF i ’ LYY L ¥ ]







ALL Data | Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by:
" Date: 01/01/2003 thru 01/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number -
| Activity Nurber and Name : Begin_nihg Cash Receipts Disbursements _ Adjustments  Cash Balance
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND
100 GENERAL FUND 11,348.84 1,160.00 141.02 0.00 12,367.82
110 VENDING 2,295.38 117.65 66.23 0.00 2,346.80
120 INTEREST EARNED CHECKING 251.31 7.69 0.00 0.00 250.00
—_— --"'H_:" = — e ————— v — |
p — r— —
e — ——

201 STUDENT COUNGIL 299.75 673.62 378.77 0.00 594.60
211 SAFETY PATROL 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00
B CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS Totals: 324.75 673.62 378.77 0.00 619.60
C ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT _ '
301 MEDIA 1,147.20 17.25 95.70 0.00 1,068.75
305 FIELD TRIPS -1,406.60 0.00 538.50 0.00 -1,945.10
310 HOSPITALITY 740.57 611.90 939.14 0.00 413.33
320 BIRTHDAY BOOK CLUB 1,145.10 50.00 0.00 0.00 1,195.10
330 GRANTS 0.00 © 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
340 PTA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT Totals: 1,626.27 679.15 1,573.34 0.00 732.08

Report Totals: 15,846.55 2,638.11 2,159.36 0.00 16,325.30






Current Cash Balance Report " Arangedby:

ALL Data
Date: 01/01/2003 thru 01/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number
} Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash - Receipts Disbursemenis Adjustments  Cash Balance

A General Fundersssssssssssrrees :
100 Vending 484.02 66.57 198.79 0.00 351.8C
110 General Fund 2,903.90 1,219.25 653.22 0.00 3,469.97
120 PRINCIPAL'S ADMIN. FUND 244.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 244.73
130 Interest Earned Checking 433.03 ' 7.58 0.00 0.00 440,81
140 WEDNESDAY CLASSESMI 4.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,28

A  General Fundessssssessescasees Totals: 4,069.93 1,293.40 852.01 0.00 4,511.32

B Clubs & Organizations
501 Studenl Council 11,725.08 1,783.58 6,648.97 0.00 6,858.6¢

B8 Ciubs & Organizations Totals: 11,725.08 1,783.58 6,649.97 0.00 6,858.69

€ Administrative Custodial .
600 KG Classroom Activity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
601 Site Base 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
€602 Hospitality 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
605 1st Classroom Activity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
606 Books and Magazines 272.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 272.01 .
610 Library 254.13 0.00 50.15 0.00 203,98
611 2nd Classroom Activity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
615 Field Trips -1,447.40 0.00 283.34 0.00 -1,730.74 !
616 3rd Classroom Activity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

AN M allle -

T2 -ua -y

625 Multiple Intelligences 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
o i e . -
A
1 .

627 Art 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
} C Administrative Custodial Totals: -872.57 0.00 333.49 0.00 -1,206.06
D District Custodial

700 Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.00

720 Convention 57.81 0.00 0.0 0.00 57.81

D District Custodial Totals: 57.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 57.81
T Tl - o, — " m Q7 k™ L ot ia ‘
Efrr_n r. AN & S ——

a Efi




o

ALL Data
Date: 01/01/2003 thru 01/31/2003

I

g

Current Cash Balance Report

IOl ey e
- -

Arranged by:

Group ID and Activity Number

#"ﬁ_’ 1 T

A gt

L,

[z

> S iy R G |

[

10001 1st Grade Field Trip

10002 2nd Grade Field Trip

10003 3rd Grade Field Trip

10004 4th Grade Field Trip

10005 5th Grade Field Trip

10010 KG Field Trip
Totals:

_———————————————————————————————————————————————————

- 331.60 167.35 0.00 0.00 498.95

215.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 215.25

231.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 231.55

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

280.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 280.00

215.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 215.00

1,273.40 167.35 0.00 0.00 1,440.75

Report Totals: 1,273.40 167.35 0.00 0.00 1,440.75



ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

" Date: 01f0112003 thru 01/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number
I Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustiments  Cash Batance
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND
N0 GFNERAL _FLIND 0 &g n anpden_ neans o .

110 VENDING 1,301.08 127.67 6.00 0.00 1.428.75
120 INTEREST EARNED CHECKING 277.01 8.61 0.00 0.00 285.62
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Totals: 10,131.21 1.217.78 214.99 -50.59 © 11,083.41

" i El HBe AR Anf\llllql*]fl!‘E-

201 STUDENT COUNCIL 485.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 485.74
B CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS Totals: 485.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 485.74
C ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT ‘

301 Hospitality 742.07 0.00 181.17 0.00 560.90

310 MEDIA 4,557.67 15.69 0.00 50.59 4,623.95

315 FIELD TRIPS -266.86 0.00 372.16 0.00 -639.02

e e

J
I i

C ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT Totals; 5,883.83 395.69 553.33 50.59 5,776.58
Report Totals: 16,500.58 1,613.47 768.32 0.00 17,345.73




AL Data_ Current Cash Balance Report

Arapned b

a r

I Aclivity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
A EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

"] 1000 KINDERGARTEN FIELD TRIPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
1001 GRADE 1 FIELD TRIPS 674.69 0.00 6.00 0.00 674.89
1002 GRADE 2 FIELD TRIPS 160.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 160.60
¥ 1003 GRADE 3 FIELD TRIPS 455.00 " 0.00 0.00 0.00 455,00
! 1004 GRADE 4 FIELD TRIPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1005 GRADE 5 FIELD TRIPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

ﬂ l'\liﬁ"ﬂﬁl LAY AT M'I'l!‘“ E iil
Hﬂg—




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
Date; 01/01/2003 thru 02/01/2003 Group 1D and Activity Numbe -

- | -
B PR

— e
F — — y
- 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0( .
Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND
100 STAFF VENDING 2,274.53

274, 82.61 240.70 0.00 2116.44
. L S ey S
[T ] l. h
Mhl ] }!‘f ﬂ ~

TR
!
i r (357 E——
i
it
]
2.
b
.-l ‘— i \ i

g

‘.,4&”&‘ P










ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Artanged by:
"1 Date: 01/01/2003 thru 01/31/2003 Group 1D and Activity Number
’ AC“V"}' Number and Name - mp Cagh Recerinte  [lighureamante  Adinstmante Ponh Bai_
e :
T
[ 3 [
|
—i- -
- _—_—_———— ———————
. _________________________________________________________________________________
I - 5

”} 540 INDUSTRIAL ARTS 2,291.34 53.00 0.00 0.00 2,344.34
K £49 EAMILY SONMGHMED SOIENNE npnnan - aaa e _ o .




Current Cash Balance Report ~ ‘\‘\\\» ‘Lf:‘aﬁ

ALL Data Arranged by:
Date: 01/01/2003 thru 01/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number --
| Aclivity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Dishursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
1000 FIELD TRIPS 2,152.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,152688 ~
2010 YOUTH TO YOUTH 1,400.06 000 0.00 0.00 1,400.06
2020 VOLLEYBALL CLUB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

!-*“ — ]

l

u_n —
—




W

) Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
"“’,‘ 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
o d Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
A GENERAL FUND
T 100 General Fund 2,284.72 1,824.01 45.00 0.00 4,063.73
‘ i 110 Student Vending 410.38 298.76 60.00 0.00 649,14
’ 115 Staff Vending P1527 18780 AR29 poer_ A gg ,
. g a e — P ——

ai




ALL Data | Current Cash Balance Report Arvanged by:

' _Data- 01/ [PMA i p1/39/2003 ) group |D and Activity Nuraher

X - PR [ SR J













4\ Datg Curren{ Ca,ﬁb Ealannn Ranart .

i Activity Number and Name

A GENERAL FUNDS Beginning Cash Receipts  Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
3F|“ _ 1 " l=

o
———————————————————————————————————







ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
Date: 08/01/2002 thru 01/31/2003 Group 1D and Activity Number
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments __Cash Balance

A- EXTRACURRICULAR
EA T N TDIAS ~ - . m——— -

ol F—
=, i N

I——
1005 6B FIELD TRIPS 0.00 1,262.75 0.00 0.00 1,282.75
1010 6C FIELD TRIPS Q.00 847.00 000 0.00 847.00
1015 7A FIELD TRIPS 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0 Q.00
1020 78 FIELD TRIPS 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
1025 7C FIELD TRIPS Q.00 0.00 Q.00 000 0.00
1630 BA FIELD TRIPS Q.00 1,120.00 0.00 0.00 1,120.00
oy reame [ ei— P WS -y

e

1040 8C FIELD TRIPS Q.00 1,309.00 0.00 0.00 1,309.00
. 10g5 FRENCHEIEINTRIPS _ ' :

1050 GERMAN FIELD TRIPS 000 178.50 Q.00 0.00 178.50
1055 SPANISH FIELD TRIPS 0.00 650.00 0.00 0.0 €50.00
0AN WAl_EIE! NTRIDS PP, - - ——— S

!

J
f

1
. .-____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

4

2000 DESTINATION IMAGINATION CLUB 000 105.00 0.00 0.00 105.00
2010 CHESS cLUB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2020 SPEECH CLUB 0.00 .00 c.co Q.00 Q.00
2030 SNACK AND STITCH CLUB 0.00 161.00 0.00 Q.00 161.00

2040 ART CLUB 0.00 211.00 0.00 000 211.00






ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report ‘ Arranged by:

Date: 01/01/2003 thru 01/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number
| Activity Number and Nameg Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursaments Adjustments  Cash Balance
‘ 545 LIBRARY 742.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 742,72

550 LOCK 10.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 10.00
552 MATH/SCI SAT SCHOOCL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
555 OUTDOOR EDUCATION -3,351.85 Q.00 650.00 0.00 -4,001.85
560 SITE BASE PLAN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E SCHOOL CUSTODIAL ACCOUNTS Totals: 42,332.20 2,391.43 1,033.38 0.00 43,690.25
F DISTRICT CUSTODIAL ACCOUNTS
800 REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
620 CONVENTION 1,901.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,901 .44
F DISTRICT CUSTODIAL ACCOUNTS Totals: ' 1,901.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,901.44
ﬁ INVEQTMENMTS B —

eyt - —
I

;
F

o

710 INTEREST FROM SAVINGS 4,452.09 25.39 0.00 .00 4,477.48
~ MECTAACLILS ek —_— p —

N Tk
R REIMBURSEMENT
800 REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
R REIMBURSEMENT Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Flnnnri Trtale: on conos EAmE oo = sun e o Py ———
Ve
'




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
Date: 01/01/2003 thru 01/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number

—ad BEo

£
"—P - L

I, Sre——————er— e~

¢ P R e L e —

-1 1000 6A FIELD TRIP ' 0.00 168.00 0.00 0.00 168.00

! 1005 6B FIELD TRIP 0.00 99.75 0.00 0.00 99.75

* 1010 7A FIELD TRIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1015 7B FIELD TRIP 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00

1020 8A FIELD TRIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ., 0.00

1025 8B FIELD TRIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1030 DRAMA CLUB TRIP 258.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 258.00

1035 QUTDOOR ED 2,925.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,925.00

" AR

1045 STUDENT COUNCIL TRIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
f 1050 YOUTH TO YOUTH TRIP 336.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 336.00
i‘ 1527 HAL TRIPS 0.00 45.40 0.00 0.00 45,40
2000 ART CLUB 250.00 32.00 0.00 0.00 282.00
2005 DRAMA CLUB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2010 FIDDLE FEST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2015 FORENSICS ' 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2020 HONORS BAND 60.00 217.50 0.00 0.00 277.50
3 2025 INSTRUMENT RENTAL 727.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 727.50
% 2030 SCRAPBOOK CLUB 170.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 170.00

2035 SKiCLUB 000 000 00 000 AR



Current C
ALL Data ash Balance Report Arranged by:

”:’Fn- NANA 20N thro 472401002 rrainm Y oA e e o

[~

—
P
- -—_—_____________________
_
__I..
L. N e " '

100 Vending Machines 6,820.35 4959,
B .28 0.00 X
101, Coffes & Water Marhinae P | 0.00 7,315.63




f-‘."g
3

ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
& Date: 01/01/2003 thru 01/31/2003 Group 1D and Activity Numb;
Activity Number and Name T : . .
' [_ACBNEMIS AISTODIAL ArrriiiTe Beginning Cash Receipls _Disbursements ___Adjustments _ Cash Balance
" e ‘
v 702 Industrial Technology

i
r

—

' ""ﬁ—\

Fe :15 E

\ ‘
J
-
— i
=

J

TR
| R

=

—

|

y .
shiey
». -

-

.
i

1 1,
f

T

- —
. "

s - R
(—‘_’_, :
e, eiH A S H i =,=----
—
= ) |







Arranged by:

= ) Fma-a
.- = =
T

ol




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report

Amranged by:
Date: 01/01/2003 thry 02/02/2003 Group ID and Activity Number
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
j 404 CHEER-FRESHMAN 96.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 96.00
405 DRILL UNIFORMS™" -1,306.74 200.00 0.00 0.00 -1,106.74
406 DRILL TEAM -158.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 -159.92
407 BASEBALL 9.096.12 0.00 35.00 0.00 9,061.12
408 NOT IN USE qnn — nnn nan L A

@

o

r

5

F
.

_i{“,____ -
Y .J'?-

= “g
f -
i

ff—

i 45y




()
; ALL Data

Date: 01/01/2003 thru 02/02/2003

Activity Number and Name

Current Cash Balance Report

Adjustments

Arranged by:
Group 1D and Activity Number

Cash Balance

. =

Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements
- — 3

601 COURTESY
t 602 CAREER DEVELOPMENT
603 PARKING STICKERS

604 PARKING FINES

o 605 FIELDTRIPS™
! 606 AFTER PROM

1,565.43 0.00 194.52 0.00 1,370.91
2,684.10 0.00 15.00 0.00 2,669.10
40,091.65 699.50 3.592.73 0.00 37,198.42
wn_-1 nMM__ ann A AN 40 nn

4

[
-3,960.61 0.00 412.86 0.00 -4,373.47
0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01

[ w3

0] GYM FEES

10 607 13

[ 2 )







b i

Current Cash Balance Report

. |
[N

ALL Data Arranged by:

Date: 01/01/2003 thru 02/02/2003 Group 1D and Activity Number

- Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
A EXTRA CURRICULAR _

1000 FIELOTRIPS 3,465.03 96.00 0.00 - 0.00 3.561.03

1002 PE FIELDSTRIPS 607.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 607.97

1005 BAND TRIP 62,955.00 21,387.50 0.00 0.00 84,342.50

1010 DC TRIP 3,740.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,740.00

1012 HISTORY CLUB TRIP 1,630.00 3,800.00 0.00 5,430.00

-v
a

“\45 ADHAUESTOAM TODID

M A, An ——

0.00

\

l

3 1075 FIELDTRIPIOTT 43000 0.00 0.00 0.00 430,00
1020 FIELDTRIP/SALBERG 911.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 911.00
g 2000 BAND/ORCHESTRA FEES 4,268.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,268.00
] 2005 CHEER CAMP/UNIFORM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
£ —— PR T T N s B
T b sl
"
1
. 2015 DANCE CAMP/UNIFORM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 2020 DECA 7,137.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,137.00
. 2025 FRENCH CLUB 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
. 2030 FCCLA 435.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 435.00
o 2050 INTRAMURALS 524.00 170.00 0.00 0.00 694.00
4 2060 NATIONAL HONOR SOCIETY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
o s e

—

L4f "= . -
T =k

[ — T




ALL Data Lurrent Cash Balance Report

B Arranged by:

Date: 01/01/2008 thru 01/31/2003 Group 1D and Activity Number
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Recelpts  Disbursements Adjustments  Cash

A ADMINISTRATIVE 4 e : sl Balance

100 GENERAL ACTIVITY FUND R 44 an nnh 1 E0% Be nan N - amm

?

1 %9a B










ALL Data Wk Wl ih WD PraiQl ive nGPUI L Arranged by.
Date: 01/01/2003 thru 01/31/2003 Group 1D and Activity Number
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Recglpts  Disbursements Adj
justmanis  Cash Bal

- F CHEEALEADERS ——
o .} 600 MISC CHEERLEADERS -320.88 0.00 0.00 .00 -320.88
- 810 DANCE TEAM 3,911.78 0.00 0.00 .00 3,911.78
612 DANCE TEAM 1,787.18 318.00 0.00 .00 2,113.13
: 620 FRAESHMAN CHEER -385.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~385.01
625 JV CHEERLEADERS 840.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 840,99

R T'\- \jtﬁﬂm oS —ted T Y. Y11} 3 4

b

e e —

5

= —
3 ; Y I
i
T
—e
K :
i}
= g = — =

') ——— — ——————————————————————————————
—

" e —.‘
‘.*.,= & +#




ALL Data
Date: 01/01/2003 thru 01/31/2003

Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by:

Greup ID and Activity Number

Eainsinn Cond ol | b i

riity Numhar grd Nama a
el

:
L
..
S -
i— - | _
- = . — _
- - - o ..-. - = —_————————
e —
e —
‘I

950 OSB-MONEY MKT PLUS
960 Q8B - JUMBD CD
Z INVESTMENTS Totals:

-12,818.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 -12,818,97

+100,008.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 «100,000.91

-112,926.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~112,928.88

Report Totals: 129,247.77 27,508.45 87,751,589 0.00 £9,504.63



rf1 ALL Data WML G Wadi) Ralalnive NP Arranged by:

Group D and Activity Numbe
*1  Date: 01/01/2003 thru 01/31/2008 P ty r
Agtivity Number and Name Boglnning Cash Receipts Dlsbursaments Adusiments  Cash Balangs
'] A EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES
©' 1000 FIELD TRIPS 3,445.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,445,25
L nmm s . .
1 |

¥

x>
AL LS




# A“j‘}\lihl P:i”m‘l.'lnr and hlamg S

f'l LIS

3




[

!

|

i

oy







|2
% ALL Data _Current Cash Balance Report
.,

Arranged by:




Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

ALL Data

Date: 01/03/2003 thru 01/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number .

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
609 Foreign Language 1997-98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
612 Textbook Replacement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 ~
613 Technology Consumable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
619 Portfolios 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
620 Dual Enrcliment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
€26 Social Studies Texts 1997-98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
685 Alumni 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
709 Forensics Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
720 Other District Reimbursements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
805 Interest on Checking 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

912 Athlelic Certificate Deposit ipﬂ___p Moy £ LAl

b

t
¥ 1

X - .
b
1

l







] ’-"Activity Number and Name

Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance

100 GENERAL FUND 2,B68.96 912.23 925.87 0.00 2,855.32
100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00
Totals: 2,868.96 912.23 925.87 0.00 2,855.32
Report Totals: 2,868.96 912.23 925.87 0.00 2,855.32







' —,‘f — e I

AGENDA ITEM.:

MEETING DATE:

DEPARTMENT:

TITLE AND BRIEF

DESCRIPTION:

ACTION DESIRED:

BACKGROUND:

March 17, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

Second Reading of Policy 1125

Community — Communications with the Board of
Education

Monday, March 17, 2003

Superintendent's Office

We are updating the Policy: Communications with the

Board of Education.

Approval.

The Board requested that this policy be re-examined to
val-a gt ~ 1 ] t x3rith ahnsmmcan manda 4 mla 121001

OPTIONS AND
ALTERNATIVES:

) RECOMMENDATION:

STRATEGIC PLAN
REFERENCE:

IMPLICATIONS OF
ADOPTION/REJECTION:

TIMELINE:

PERSON RESPONSIBLE:

Leave unchanged, delete, or make additional revisions,

Approval.
Parameter: We will always communicate effectively, both
internally and externally, in order to implement our

Strategic Plan, operate our schools, and maintain high
levels of community support.

N/A

We will continue to bring policies and rules from the 1100
series to you this year.

Amy Friedman

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL: WJ%/
~ J

{



Community

Communications with the Board of Education 1125

Members of the Board, individually or collectively, recognize and welcome their
responsibilities for listening to and seeking comments and suggestions from members of
the community.

Board members individually will refer complaints, suggestions, and constructive
criticisim about policy and operational matters directly to the Superintendent for
appropriate consideration and action. When a complaint concerning school personnel is

FOAL0 Ry L L eyt O A d iiiti—

channel for complaints as written in Rule 1310.1 or refer the complaint to the

=7, ‘u' - ?




Enclosure G.2.
March 17, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
Agenda Item: Policy 4401
Meeting Date: First Reading March 3, 2003

. T o]

" 'f:«‘!_" '




E—

Personnel

Longevity Stipend
The District may provide cligible eertificated employees with a longevity stipend.

Policy Adopted: December 15, 1986
Revised: August 16, 1993;

4401

Millard Public Schools
Omaha, Nebraska

/0 .






} Personnel

Leaves of Absence 4510

Leaves of absence may be granted with or without loss of pay provided, however, that such shall be in accordance
with the federal and state laws . Any rights of the employer are specifically reserved by the District.

IW&%&' ‘ ﬁ__ﬁ:ﬂ@—ﬂfn““

annually. Situatiensin

he-situati ise.
Related Rules: 4510R1; 4510R2; 4510R3; 4510R4; 4510RS; 4510R6; 4510R7; 4510RS; 4510R9; 4510R10;
4510R11; 4510R12; 4510R13; 4510R14; 4510R15

Policy Adopted: October 7, 1974 Millard Public Schools
Revised: January 10, 1983; September 20, 1993 Omaha, Nebraska
Reaffirmed:

Neb. Rev. Stat 79-248, 79-824(4)



Enclosure G.4.
March 17, 2003

-} AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
Agenda Ttem; Revision of Policy 5146, Student Accident Insurance
Meeting Date: March 17, 2003
Department: Pupil Services
Title and Brief
Description: This is the second reading of Policy 5146, Student Accident
) Insurance. The policy is being revised to bring it inJipg with new
._ . — e —c ~ P S

A ;
Action Desired: Approval.
e e——
— . —_
‘ ;
*.
policy was last revised. No legal references are sited on this policy
b,gg@se the onlv references that annlv are so oeneral thev conld he
&

put on every policy. Young and White report that not every policy

P 1 —

. ———







Enclosure H.1. - H.15.
March 17, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

Agenda Item: Approval of Rule 4510.1; 4510.2; 4510.3; 4510.4; 4510.5; 4510.6;
4510.7; 4510.8; 4510.9; 4510.10; 4510.11; 4510.12; 4510.13;
4510.14; 4510.15.

Meeting Date: March 17,2003

Department: Human Resources

Title and Brief

Description: We are completing the examination and updating of the policies

and rules in the 4000 series.

Action Desired: Approval

Background: This rule needs to be reviewed since it was last revised in 1993.

Options/Alternatives

SOV - 0 0 0

Recommendations: Approval

Strategic Plan
Reference: N/A

Implications of
Adoption/Rejection: N/A

Timeline: We will continue to bring policies and rules from the 4000 series to
you this year.

Responsible

Persons: Kirby Eltiste

Superintendent’s Signature: 5 égﬁ é%

/5






j ) [ URY MUY - ' | SUVR o I SO I 1__1

arantarmaln  fnnsinn smawaatas Al A s FRUVPRP. T, By I, PR




Personnel

Long Term Disability - Group Income Protection Plan 4510.2
A Procedure
) R Wb n— i . A — = _ ; a'l SR Y

shall be placed on a leave of absence for a period not to exceed the earlier of a. four (4) years or b. termination of
coverage under the Plan. In grder for such leave to be effective, the following procedures shall be followed:




| Personnel

Business and Emergency Leave 4510.3

Leave with pay fer—up—te—two—daysperschoolrear may be granted to eligible employees for personal business
gbligations or unforesgen emerpencies (hereinafter "R/E leave) which cannot he schedoled onvon-dutvdavsorata

Fi .

time other than during working hours.

2 T e 0 L B 1 LRI ] . T R 1 LI L - 1 r

=
n

P Js'.-rr‘jﬁ“_rfﬂﬁ-_r b o Y-S JEV . [N | 7 PP MRSy, IS MU L IR I N | - T B | . PN , P U S,
f — Ly

; .




i 6. Closing on the sale or purchase of rental, business, or secondary property.
7. Looking for housing.

8. Personal recreational activities (e.g. hunting, fishing, hobbies, family or personal vacations and
family business frips.)

T g i e i - wa bt tr"“m?;u" 'l—‘ﬂﬂ*‘g . : ﬁm“'_

. "Rligihle epinlpyaps’ mibg! mean pmnlnsees swho have uot evhansted their ngidlpayedie paidsick

leave) provided for by the applicable collective bargaining agreement or Board approved
administrative allowance in the absence of a collective bargaining agreement. Use of Business and
Emergency leave shall reduce the paid leave allocation of the employee.

2. "Immediate family” shall mean employee’s spouse, parents, children, grandchildren, brothers,
sisters, grandparents, mother-in-law, father-in-law, brother-in-law, sister-in-law, son-in-law,
daughter-in-law, spouse’s grandparents or any other relative who is a permanent resident in the
home or for whom the employee has specific legal responsibility.

Related Policies and Rules: 4510P; 4510R4

Rule Approved: October 7, 1974 Millard Public Schools
Revised: 8/6/1979; 7/10/1989; 9/7/1993; 6/16/97; 7/27/98, Omaha, NE



Personnel

Leave Without Pay ' 4510.4
Begueste fop Jeave quithont pay will heeeonsidered anaan ipdivideal bagls  Factogs for defeonivation will ipelude (e ———




Personnel

Extended Leave Without Pay 4510.5

Extended leave without pay is leave for one or more cemplete semesters or, in the case of leave under the Family and
Medlcal Leave Act ("FMLA"™), for a penod of time exceedmg the twelve (12) wceks available under the FMLA.

i —y e T

- - I

home with one’s children. At the sole discretion of the Dijstrict, such leave may also be granted for other personal
Teasons dcpendmg upon the cucumstances Such leave will not be granted if the purpose of the requested leave is to
L ——

e L Ll A il T C1.]

A, Procedure

After a minimum of three years of employment with the District, an extended leave without pay may be granted. The
following procedure must be followed:

1. A reguest for ap extended leave of absence without pav must be submitted in writing to the Human .

I L3
L - 1

-v"t BT




j Personnel

Family and Medical Leave Act ("FMLA”) 4510.6

A. Entitlement to Unpaid Leave Under the FMLA.

PR . P — ——— . - .-

during any 12 month period for one or more of the following reasons:

a. The birth of a son or daughter of an employee;

- [ ewl Aeudr 1 e i ta -

v . P e=ban. e .
- [
o Lo
AT

1]

—_—

1
1

(H
‘s
¢ ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

F————————————————————————
H

F




| 1) Has equivalent pay and benefits; and

2} Better accommodates recurring periods of leave than the employee’s regular
employment position,

b, Immediate Familv or Emnlovee Health for Nop-jnstiuctional Personnel  Tesve ninder .

Allc. or A.l.d. may be taken intermittently or on a reduced leave schedule when
medically necessary. The taking of leave intermittently or on a reduced leave schedule

pursuant to this paragraph shall not result in a reduction of the total leave to which the
wionlel hevand tha ammant af lanua askaalln tolran T an

j“n]nwﬁlp ie antitlad (172

employee requests intermittent leave, or leave on a reduced leave schedule, for immediate
family or employee health under A.1.c. or A.1.d. that is foreseeable based on planned
medical treatment, the District can require such employee to transfer temporanly to an

Jﬂ “Tf gy AN e Ry :

[ - :
and that:
1. Has equivalent pay and benefits; and
i, Better accommodates recurring periods of leave than the employee’s regular

employment position.

Girs EIrfh {n’ Adontinon T pave under A.! a gr_u h_f" all nat he_tehen by ag emmlnieae,



District.

D annlpginn ~f Mmeflintlon Mualodoin Too e cmon et ut . oL




| 2. Fallure to Return from Leavc The Dlstrlct rnay recover the premlum that the District pald for

. 1 141 1. a LI .
'“J LT

v _____ ________________________________________________________________________________

leave if:

= - o l—

the employee is entitled has expired; and

b. The employee fails to return to work for a reason other than:

nﬁ‘u g — e v il e

i ¢




4. Health Care Provider shall mean a doctor of medicine or osteopathy who is authorized to practice
medwme o1 surgery (as approprlate) by the state in which the doctor practices or any other person
R el > vﬁi—'ﬂf,H - N e '

w b

in a class, small group, or on an individual basis. This term includes not only teachers, but also
athletic coaches. driving instructors. and snecial education assistants.

6. Parent shall mean the biological parent of an employee or an individual who stood in loce parentis
(i.e., in the place of a parent) to an employee when the employee was a son or daughter.

" g _‘ﬁﬂuiﬂ"“’mf—"’“‘wﬁ '

_




Personnel

Perpetually Infectious Diseases 4510.7

B a PO S | - . e . - - - a. - 1 L "
. _ - !
FRp Elg— P‘Hm*;‘m-‘im-

_

-
1#5
.

= . a
. v —
%ﬂ m_ fozx men T PEIRLT e ALl - -
A —
- W=
t S

_
i

i

l , |
k




ch it

employee's continned employment in his/her current capacity:

The employee's work place and interaction with other persons;
L Han wbrmianl sanditics ~f b avr-lruoa

tad

] t——rs TN i L T T L I S B R b DENURSNURY 1 A

aow

ioh functions with reasonable accommodation: and

d. whether the employee poses a substantial possibility of harm to others.
5. Upon dlagn051s and prmr toa dec1s10n by the Team, the superintendent may remove the employee from the

B co— N varg ¢




) e

Family Death Leave 4510.8

1. Eligible employees shall be granted not more than four (4) eensecutive work days of paid leave immediately
following the death of an immediate family member. Such leave covers each death in the immediate family.

2. An eligible employees who is are required to travel a minimum of four hundred miles (400) one way to
attend the funeral of an immediate family member will be granted an additional day of leave. The

Superintendent or his designee may grant additional days in extenuating circumstances.

Definitions:

{'. - T g,
=

-




} Personnel

Professional Leave 4510.9

Emplovees of the DlStl‘lCt may request Da1d professional leave for the purpose of attending local, state and national

B ; - B e o T R D P i | Sy
S

F________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Pee————.—..——————

P

J—

o attendance at such meeting or conference will directly benefit the Distrct.

“'rtmwmwuwﬁ%ﬁ’ﬁ‘mmg‘ftmtﬂi’m prlnaiyed; eha g




Personnel

Association Leave 4510.10

The membership of the teachers' organization recognized by the Board of Education will be granted a maximum
aggregate total of eighteen excused absences during a single school year to attend professional meetings of the

PRI, ISP RN SIS DI gV PRSI PR, PSSP B Y-S
- 2

Tl pm ik oo Hom—y Loy nagraid

psspeiation will nay half the rpst ofs snhstitnte tepchar for anv davs ifs embers.are sheent for aespeigtion legve

being submitted to the Human Resources office for consideration. The request shall state how the release time will
be used.

ﬁplafﬁd Paliries and Rulec. AS10R
I

-
S

- [



} Personnel
Sabbatical Leave 4510.11

A certificated staff member who meets the criteria set forth below may apply for a sabbatical leave for up to one

s st P B SR | P — ﬁ 1“ k) el I U T

" T

Criteria for employee eligibility:

a. Employed full-time as a certificated employee by the Millard Public Schools for at least seven (7)




Related Policies and Rules: 4510P

Rule Approved: Millard Public Schools
Omaha, NE

Revised: March 21, 1988; September 7, 1993; May 4, 1998

Reaffirmed:

34



Personnel

Jury Duty - Election Boards - Subpoenas 4510.12

'

1.
ol

to discharge from employme;

nt, loss of pay, loss of sick leave, loss of vacation time, or any other form of penalty, as

1 T F
?%. i b i< F -

‘ i R

"

—




) Personnel

Inclement Weather 4510.13

- ————————————— T L o B et L T D ot e, sus

——————————— e ——————————

-—
—

raery P

empleyee& hc Supermtendent or hls.fher demggee shaIl estabhsh, pubhsh and dlstrlbute attendance regmrements
3 ,}'_-_"H. %:d wof Waly ,é'#q!m:cwr; i .-"---'-




) Personnel

Uniform Service Leave
{Military Leave of Absence) 4510.14
\etive Servicel

Tk e il bt

in the uniformed services as provided by law. iftheemployee—hasgiven—advancenotice—of suchservice—the

3 c = =

A. Eligibility:

The following employees are eligible for active service leave:




i B. Return to Employment

Upon an honorable discharge from active service, such employee shall be entitled to a return to the same or

a comparable posmon as prov1ded bv law wﬁh—sueh—seﬂmﬁy—status—pay—aﬂd—vae&umm—the—empleyee
h e; prov1ded however that the

g timelv annlication to return 10 gmplgvment_as fgl_lq}ys allaws.

1 TLo o1 o1 . + L LI [d

,E’ o .t"‘i(«r,,_—“ ——

| i
£ = — — - - —— il S e ‘
o rom ik e . T T AR Ve ) o,y |y g
el S
T Nl =TT T I e T T e

- - L ——— e ——————————

1 4

1nnvnv{r1nh‘nﬂ thavanf rnanointant writh tha ndvcimastannan ~af fha amelarraa’la cnna Cunh o naransyg chall + g
M WA ey

—

Service of 1 to 30 days. The employee must report to his or her employer not later than the first full

T T I T T T A T T T T T T N T T T T e T




) D. Re-employment. Definitions

A person whose military service lasted 1 to 90 days shall be promptly re-employed

(D In the job the person would have held had the person remained continuously employed, so long as
the person is qualified for the job or can become qualified after reasonable efforts by the employer
to qualify their person; or in the position of employment in which the person was emploved on the

_ dp o {8 poonp-oomeny &S thognerics o e rend syrnidcorwy L ielhe T i s,

L SPRUURIG - T 4 PR L "l =

Fi'y

I

by the employer to qualify the person.

T wﬁﬁ}

emplovyer efforts, the person is to be re-employed in a position that is the nearest approximation to the
positions described above which the person is able to perform, with full seniority.

91 or more days. Section 4313(a){2). A person whose military service lasted 21 or more days shail
) PP ISR RS, (- IR, [ B 111 4119 1.1 . . 1 I L




i Personnel

Pre-Retirement Seminars 4510.15

',' i R i e ARl e Gl e e
i

}‘;

y

E

seminar ner fiscal vear. snonsored hv The Nehraska. Schaol Emnlovees Retirerent System, while eomlovedbythe

el T

Millard Public Schools.

Attendance at this seminar is voluntary. An employee who is qualified and registered to attend a seminar can do so
U e 12 . S W PR - R T |
e Wy (=l T i [ e i g ) ) ;
y
= .

-




Enclosure H.16.
March 17, 2003

lrﬂu"“ iine il X Smil” ¥ | i (1

MEETING DATE: March 17, 2003

DEPARTMENT: Human Resources

ACTION DESIRED: Approval

W ppenornm ™ 1. ZER. L SO F o £ @,

: ; ——

Association Leave of Absence; and (4) Resignations

OPTIONS & ALTERNATIVES:  NA
RECOMMENDATION: Approval
STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: N/A

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION
OR RRIGOTION - N/ A



\} March 17, 2003

TEACHERS RECOMMENDED FOR HIRE

Recommend: the following teachers be hired for the 2003-014 schoal vear:

1. Julie Anthony-Naber — Siep 1, BA — Hasting College _Music teacher at Wheeler Elementarv

2. Keltv Branecki — Step 1. MA — Unjversitv of Nebraska at Omaha. School nsvchologist (short,
x = 3
term) at TBD.
| f““" Dkommsnn_ &2~ TA Moo (000 M Moo el el e T T

Elementary School. Previous experience: teacher, Omaha Public Schools (2002-03).

4, Laura Powers - Step 3, BA+36 Umver51ty of Nebraska at Omaha. Counselor at South ngh
pAn Ao T 1




|

il

1 Daua Goufal -Thigd wadle eacberat Wheeler Elementary Schoal She is nirenine g nygeition in

sy Adpics gt alacThawan £ .. n - IS Y vy ;1 1 aC il - ARAS -2 1 L.

T T




i March 17, 2003

LEAVE OF ABSENCE REQUEST

Recommend: the following extended leave without pay requests be approved:

]dim_ﬂakf_r_- F;nr‘nrﬂurfpn tearhar at Harveuy NMalre Blosnantaruy Qrhanl  Q@ha io ramiacting 2

—

[T WST

2. Michelle Connaghan — currently on a leave of absence {second grade teacher at Holling
Heights Elementary School} She is requesting that her leave be extended for the 2003-04
school year for family reasons.

3. Amy Kelly — Resource teacher at North Middle School. She is requesting a leave of absence
far the ? Q% 04 schnnl year for family reasnne .




March 17, 2003

ASSOCIATION LEAVE OF ABSENCE

Recommend: the following association leave of absence be approved:

Anthony Leﬂ Currently on association leave of absence (fifth grade teacher at Morton Elementary

[ AR T ) . a ™ _ L. A F‘l_l.r‘-l




y
'
i

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

iiii'—'d'}w- I 1 Fo Bk BEVLPEEPEES.. -3 1 P & 4 :
¥

Title & Brief
Description:

Action Desired:

Recommendation to Hire Local Option Substitute Teachers
Approval to hire the following person as a Local Option Substitute Teacher:

Judith Mover - Ms Moveris a naraedncator af Russell Middle Schonl She has beld a

Background:

Nebraska teaching certificate and substitute certificate. She would be used only at Russell
Middle School.

The Nebraska State Board of Education has approved the use of "Local Option" substitute
teachers. A Local Option substitute must have completed at least 60 hours of college

ig('i[ur_iirm FaYily pm;rﬂf._iwhg w-& Nntign sihetinite musthe anntoved for l
) —

hire as a substitute teacher by the local board of education. Once approved by the local board,

lan o.gmjéi} = 7‘?\_‘nh ~tan Pﬁﬁi —pogt f [0=— i m—j:" itk

_




Enclosure 1.1.
March 17, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Report on Construction Projects
ﬂg E‘_TINC NATE. Aavah 13 10N 1

%‘m‘::: _
-

TITLE & BRIEF

DESCRIPTION: Report on Construction Projects — A report on the progress of the HVAC nroiects af Narth
and South High Schools.

~ ACTION DESIRED: Approval Discussion I&lfm'maﬂnn Onlv %

BACKGROUND: Dave Finney (Siemens), the project manager for the MNHS & MSHS HVAC projects will
be at the board meeting to report on the progress of the projects.

OPTIONS AND

ALTERNATIVES: n/a

RECOMMENDATION: n/a

STRATEGIC PLAN

REFERENCE; /a

IMPLICATIONS OF

ADOPTION/REJECTION: n/a

TIMELINE: n/a

RESPONSTRLE PRRSON: Ken Enssep (MM%




Enclosure T.2.
March 17, 2003

Lo e L L3 O ——

_.khh; o

AGENDA ITEM:  Legislative Report

MEETING DATE: March 17, 2003

DEPARTMENT:  Office of the Superintendent

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  This is the Fourth Legislative Report for the g Legislature
ACTION DESIRED: INFORMATION ONLY _XX

LT T 1" ___d__J L




NINETY-EIGHTH LEGISLATURE
FIRST SESSION

e & g N Y Qe iGagndte ) (gt eol @wine Bt Sorgig o~ 0"




- ﬁi s wlyridec aN il vy Mi‘-_x

1
i

[ — [

-] I — -

LB 147 (D. Pederson) Change cancellation and ownership provisions for the Nebraska educational savings plan
trust

NQO POSITION (Hearing Date 2/3/03)

LB 152 (Schimek) Change residency provisions relating to postsecondary education

NO POSITION (Hearing Date 2/3/03)

LB 163 (Raikes) Anthorize educational service unites fo exceed the maximum tax levv as nrescribed

SUPPORT (Referred to Revenue Committee 1/13/03)
(Hearing Date 2/27/03)



LS Y O TRATCE R T MCT TR R TR R

ALK '
1 e '
e
|

JLB 282 (Landis) Adopt the Streamlined Sales and Use Tax Agreement and harmonize Nebraska law
NO POSITION (Referred to Revenue Committee 1/24/03) (GF 1/29/03) (SF 2/11/03) (FR 2/24/03)

LB 288 (Price) Change provisions relating to acquisition and use of real property by school districts
SUPPORT (Hearing Date 3/10/03)

LB 289 (Price) Change provisions relating to payment of educational costs for state wards in residential settings
SUPPORT (IHearing Date 2/25/03)

| T S

— 4

(Referred to Health and Human Services Committee 1/14/03)
NO POSITION (Hearing Date 2/21/03)

LB 301 (Preister) Adant the Electranic Foninment Regveling Act
: I

Referred to Natural Resources Committee 1/14/03)
OPPOSE Hearing Date 2/19/03)

LB M8 (Chpubers) Fliminatethe Pnstsecandarv FEducation Award Prooram Act

NO POSITION (Hearing Date 2/4/03)

j!’ . 3 k
ul L it tca ia A




LB 387 (Louden, Burling, Jones) Provide a sales tax on food with proceeds to be distributed to school district
(Referred to Revenue Committee 1/16/03)

h NO POSITION (Hearing Date 2/20/03)

_£T 1 —_—T_ . Ny el T 11 TTY .1 A1 Soat o T . 1 /T L e
BE

Iy

Yam W) ! (Vi pni—T =gy RO . f




LB 541 (Dw. Pedersen) Change competitive bidding requirements for school districts
| OPPOSE (Hearing Date 3/10/03)

Vrertlue Slatey  1aFissdaw Pvid wary s - vasa

| B T

LB 545 {Schrock) Impose a local option 1income tax to support schools
(Referred to Revenue Committee 1/23/03)

NO POSITION (Hearing Date 3/13/03)

LB 556 (Beutler) Create and provide duties for the School Structure Task Force

blﬂ DACTTTAR (Tl TN N AN
I - - _

|







LB 686 (Ra.skes) Change prov131ons relating to disbursement of administrative fines

LA Sl 17 D N S S— R 5 p [} T 1A4¢ Apgel  Sa 4O 1 L Bl A

—

Cor;lmittee 2/4/03)
'NO POSITION (Hearing Date 3/10/03)

LB 698 (Education Committee) Change calculation of state aid pursuant to the Tax Equity and Educational




LB 795 (Appropriations Committee) Provide for pro rate distribution of core services funding for
educational service units
- (Hearing Date 3/11/03)

I.B 79MAHDI‘0HLIMDIES Cgr!unit‘ee) Provide fo; pro rate reimbursement for school breakfast programs

(Hearing Date 3/11/03)

LB 797 (Appropriations Committee) Eliminate certain reimbursement provisions for transportation of
enrollment option students
gHearing Date 3/11/03)

, = _ 4

e

P it
—

[ 4 :‘

‘
<

i

.

. ¥
_
.

1™

2

|
b
.
i . £ L1 :
_'IE
, -

with high ability
(Hearing Date 3/11/03)

* SIGNED BILLS *

LB 1 (Executive Board) Revisor bill to repeal obsolete provisions governing the Teacher Salary Task Force
SUPPORT (GF 1/10/03) (SF 1/24/03) (FR 1/27/03) (P 2/3/03) (S 2/4/03)




1My ¥ LYY - ASSELEREF SETI S @316 LA XY} B o




Enclosure I1.3.
March 17, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: SIMS Integrated Grade Book

MEETING DATE: March 17, 2003

DEPARTMENT:  Technology Division

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  SIMS Integrated Grade Book Project

ACTION DESIRED: Information Only _ X




	Board Meeting March 17, 2003
	Agenda
	Administrative Memorandum
	E.1. Minutes March 3, 2003
	Financials
	Committee Minutes March 10, 2003
	G.1. Approval of Policy 1125 - Community - Communications with the Board of Education
	G.2. Approval of Policy 4401 - Personnel - Longevity Stipend
	G.3. Approval of Policy 4510 - Personnel - Leaves of Absence
	G.4. Approval of Policy 5146 - Pupil Services - Student Accident Insurance
	Approval of Rules
	H.1. Approval of Rule 4510.1 - Personnel - Illness, Injury, Disability
	H.2. Approval of Rule 4510.2 - Personnel - Long Term Disability - Group Income Protection Plan
	H.3.Approval of Rule 4510.3 - Personnel - Business and Emergency Leave
	H.4. Approval of Rule 4510.4 - Personnel - Leave Without Pay
	H.5. Approval of Rule 4510.5 - Personnel - Extended Leave Without Pay
	H.6. Approval of Rule 4510.6 - Personnel - Family and Medical Leave Act ("FMLA")
	H.7. Approval of Rule 4510.7 - Personnel - Perpetually Infectious Diseases
	H.8. Approval of Rule 4510.8 - Personnel - Family Death Leave
	H.9. Approval of Rule 4510.9 - Personnel - Professional Leave
	H.10 Approval of Rule 4510.10 - Personnel - Association Leave
	H.11. Approval of Rule 4510.11 - Personnel - Sabbatical Leave
	H.12. Approval of Rule 4510.12 - Personnel - Jury Duty - Election Boards - Subpoenas
	H.13. Approval of Rule 4510.13 - Personnel - Inclement Weather
	H.14. Approval of Rule 4510.14 - Personnel - Uniform Service Leave (Military Leave of Absence
	H.15. Approval of Rule 4510.15 - Personnel - Pre-Retirement Seminars
	H.16. Personnel Actions: Leave(s) of Absence, Association Leave of Absence, Resignation(s), Teacher(s) for Hire, and Local Option Substitute Teachers for Hire
	I.1. Construction Report
	I.2. Legislative Report
	I.3. SIMS Integrated Grade Book Project

